Rt, 12, i'rederick, id. 21701
2/14/76

KEr, Ben Bradlee
Exeocutive Editor

The Washington Post
1150 15 9¢,, NW
¥Washington, D.C. 20074

Dear Fr. Bradlee,

‘This requires no respom"aé.‘ I do, as you close asking, understabds Perhaps more
than you cen recall after all these yoars. But I do not rememver whet I vrote 12/14/75.
If whatever the offer was had sn ap.ezl to0 you you would have referred to it.

Lane and whet he represents, however, are & different matiers it is part of
the problem you and others in your position can't cope with and i$ tbxt to which 1 have -
dedicated all these painful ysars can, L must.

Threats end Lane go together as pimps and whores. I did heur of his threets.
On the first ooccasion I wrote one of hie flunkies that if I heard of another I'd write
hime I heaxrd of another and I spelled out in writing, I think certified mail, much more
the¥ I said to whichever of your reporters asked mwe., I made this explicits £Liat he had
threatened suit; that I know his threats are self-serving, but I wanted to give him
more than ddsquste basis for suit; and followed with a modest denuncistion that, were i%
not trus would be libelous. I have, in th. ensuing ronths, heard nothing from “grk Lane,

He will not sue you. I doubt he'll threatend again. and I wish the whore would
sue m8, as I asked and gave basis for = if I erred.

Og your other comuicnts I can give you neither assurance nor relief. Aand if you
and the mmp Post want to cop out ofiicially as you have in fact on oue of the turning
points in history, that is for you and the Pogt to deal and live with., It is a different
concepp of the function and responsitilities of the prass than 1 would prefers And
practise. I am probably the country's smallest and certainly least financed or profitable
publishegta. Although I am without rosources people 30 not sue me. & I sue them, I
charge tham, and it is unreported in the major media, which has problems living with
1tself,

I feel my obligations and while I can move I will try to ueet them, Today 1 can't-
and don't-drive to Washington. When my last book went to press — end you suppressed any
mention of it ~ I went to the hospital., There wera no side venefite for ny phlebitis
and mkmz there now are compliabthons. But I heve three curreat FOIA sults, two
against the Fil, and others I'1l be filing. There hes been perjiky in thege suits. 1
proved it in court. In response the judge threatened me and gy Dro bong lawyer. When
we accepted his challenge he backed off, meanwhile rewriting the lay - unvefPted,

If on appeal, now pending, the perjurecrers ere upheld, trere will be no personal
losa for_ mes If I can be active another 20 years I have that much writing I can now do.
But the law was passed for what you represent. It is trugic that those iike Mihave {0
try, with ailence fgom you, to give it viability - for you.

If with your experience and all the competent staff upon which you can draw
after 12 years can't tell sheep froic goate I sorrow for you. And if as the editor of
& EpEr paper making the pretensionsef the Post you "have decided to get out" that is
yout business as with mere mortals it would be a guostion to what in mortals is callasd

a conacience. but may I ask, ingending no impoliteness, when were you not out?




If when you refer to getting "hopelessly clobbered by one side or the other"
you are referring to me, you err. Going back to 1966, when you gave orders to Geofirey
Wolff, your bock review editor, that amounted to reviewing all books but mise in syndica~
tion ~ and you dld - you then heard nothing from me.

iy fact, beginning when I first put supiressed FBI evidence in your hands I
can't remexber a single demand I've mads of you. On the other hand, without income or
subsidy, I have spent all the time they wanted with countless of your reporters. For
this i've neither usked nor rvecsivel unytidag, unless you consider what is ordinegrily
newsworthy and ¥s sup;ressed a reward. Yet with what over the years the Post has
printed sbeut we you telk to me about being clobbered?

Tou tell me that you "deal with any of the assassinations or the assasgination
inquities..." Prithee when » on either! And what of an official nsture is there that
you can honestly tell me is an “assassination inquiry?"

Xou tell pe "I will try as best I can to repert developments?”
Thers is & place at which the buck stops,

I gaveBexwy Sussien o copy 0F wmy Eust Fortai. i gave it Yo then overworked
George bardner. You report "uacvelopments?" Qnwn L ask you to tuke the few morments required
to look in the iudex under “Burkley, Goorge," and toll yourself {(ydu do not have to
answer me or to we) hnere is no "developient” cr wist bty normel news staudords is uot
news;in this tiny part.

¥hen with this end sinmdlar experiences I imew that the comtent would be une
reported + held a press conference and said what might be - that I soxiegwd chorged
rerjury and its subornation and chaliengged all named to apyear before any duly
constitited Congrdssionsl comuitiee vith Riem and drsubjsct to the reneliies of
perjury, AP =nd UPI - you get botn®= reported it. Buf you didn't, I then knew I had
a dsbate with David belin schedulsd for the folloiing Wednesdsy at Vanderbilt Uniw
versity, ¥With this prelude, and with Belin having a copy of Fost Bortem - from nee
I 1oid osut the case sgeinst him and this "new evidence" people like you ask for and
never look at = he two and a half days later Jjoined my decade-old demand for a full,
open Congressional investigation (he didn't put it that way), you veported his sanctimony
but not what caused it. (I was then® fresh from the hospitel snd had to ve helped onto
the plane back, unable to wear shoes, ny feet were hat swollen.)

You report “developmenta?" .ou reported Bélin's self~-serving propagands, no more,
end the Postlaew better. 4s it almo did not report the wire copy cited avove.

_ When the Post (not wlone) war not inbereted, I turned over to Yawgday proof
thel “oover had penetrats.. the exiremict group that camused the vikolence that led to
®ing's return to Hen lds whers he was kilied. You s@t the Zewsdsy service. You did not
use this story.

I can't give you absolution. I can and I do sympathize with your problexs, going
back to when you declines Kenny O'Donnell's invitatioh to the autopsy suu insteed opted
the wake. A3 I havg written, I could not have witnessed that autopsy, But had yex
you then beun the reporter and accepted the invitation, as I have gleo writtem, you would
have found a wilitary barvicade and the ®hite house invitation worthless. This is not
personal. criticisw. I would not have been miulc to ses that cutting ups But the fact is
all of subsequent history turned on your choice becagine, as & reporier, I have no doubt
you would have reported. (Years ego I mentioned this to Larry Stern. When I g0t 3 saide
rejoiuder L did not toll you. Hs works for you, I don't,)

You have not, just notd "decided to 2ot oute" You anu the FPost Lave always been
ﬁ;‘éva. When you both change the cowltry may be healthier,

Sympatheticaily,
Harold Weisberg
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@he Washington Post

150 I5™ STREET, N. W,
WASHINGTON, D. C, 20071

(202)223-6000

BENJAMIN C. BRADLEE
EXECUTIVE EDITOR

t202) 223-7510

February 12, 1976

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Excuse me for taking so bloody long to answer
your letter of December 14. This strike is doing nothing
for promptness or civility.

My examination of your offer was interrupted
by a letter from Mark Lane aggressively threatening a
libel suit because you had characterized him so
succinctly.

An increasing problem for me every time I deal
with any of the assassinations, or the assassination
inquiries, is that I get immediately and hopelessly
clobbered by one side or another.

To such a point that I have decided to get out
of this, to volunteer nothing. I will try as best I can
to report developments, but I am not going to stage
debates.

I hope you understand.

Sincerely,

(o foadls

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Cog d'Or Press

Route 12

Frederick, Md. 21701



